

Campus Advisory Council
December Agenda

School Name: Thomas G. Harris ECP Elementary

Location: Library

Date:12/12/2019

Meeting Type (Regular Meeting)

Agenda Items	Action Items	Presiding Co-Chair	Presenter/ Resource Person
Welcome Call to Order	Syed called to order Cordova second it at 3:30pm	Amna Syed	
Introduce Members	<i>No New Members</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Homes - Napoles - Cordova - Dwiggin - Rowland (Ragnar) - Carter - Briscoe - Syed 		
Approval of Last CAC minutes			
Citizens Communications (communication from parents or outside programs)	Harris Equity <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - School is trying (Jan 7- A staff will do a PD on diverse reading/ literature and integrating culturally aware classrooms) - Concern brought up at Principal Coffee Chat about more to be done for Black History month <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Cordova brought up maybe we need to publicize what we are doing by posting on ClassDojo (morning assembly) 		
Suggested Activities: Data Available for Review: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● CIP 	Reviewing CIP Data <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - First nine week data was low but we have been meeting in PLC to intervene and set up plans 		Dwiggin

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Open Positions 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Data Day on the 7th of January - Goal for 2nd nine week scores are 50% of students hit meets on 2nd nine week test in all subject <p>Goal 1: we wanted <59% - score 57%</p> <p>Goal 2: we wanted <59% - score 72%</p> <p>Goal 3: we wanted <66% -score 60%</p> <p>Closing Gaps goal is 62%- score 70%</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - We want to work on growing again <p>Staff survey information is also online</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Some areas (leadership evaluations) have not been completed because systems were not in place <p>TextKIA- Harris was #4 overall in the district</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - The prek students who were last year and are now Kinder were tested at the beginning of the year and see if they are on level for the beginning of Kinder <p>Review CIP from last year (review on the Website (AISD official))</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Looked into GT percentage requirements - Cordova brought up how we should have something that says that we attempted to test students - ARDs-we did not have 100% of ARDs with parents present <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - We need to problem solve how to get parents to attend ARDs in person rather than over the phone - SEL- health aspect was not passed but Coach Dominguez was not aware. - Title 1 compliance - signed in and turned in in October 		
<p>Other CAC Business</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● ● ● ● 	<p>Staff Hires:</p> <p>Open Position</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - New TA for SPED <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Mr. P will work as TA for older teachers 		

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Life Skills TA- Ms. Bertot - 1st grade teacher found and RFU- Vanessa Torres <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Need to look into seeing if we can get her an emergency DL certification - Open Position <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Bookkeeper <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - We have a sub in the system - Instructional (Math / Science) Interventionist - Community Involvement <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Smarts donate books - Book Spring - Vamos - Spirit Night Fundraiser- waiting for money from profit share - Dwigdwell Reality- gave us a 100 HEB gift cards - N- wonders with relation to the CIP that the neighborhood can give that is more tangible <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Cordova suggested a 1-1 mentorship and tutor students or volunteers for lunch monitors or front office - Volunteer time - Suggest that we need to send home parent letters about the importance of coming to school and lack of absence <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Students need to be here 90% of the school year! - Come up with more regulation for Parents in the cafeteria <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Ask Staff about coming up with regulations for parents in the lunchroom - Have certain days a week where parents can attend or different grades for each day. - Suggest parents volunteer in the school cafeteria or in the front office 		
--	---	--	--

Adjourn	Syed first to adjourn Briscoe Seconded it 4:27pm		
---------	--	--	--

Action Items indicate there is an expected action to be taken. However members may make motions at any time during the meeting (for example, in relation to an update of discussion).